



October 2, 2025

Jim McFarland
Superior Oilfield Services
2989 W 29th St. #12-13
Greeley, CO 80631

**RE: E. 8th Street Operation, Permit No. M-2000-082, Inspection Problem -
Financial Warranty, Notice of Resolution**

Dear Mr. McFarland:

On May 28, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) inspected the 8th Street mine site. Following this inspection, on July 9, 2025, the Division calculated the remaining reclamation liability and provided this estimate, along with the inspection report, to Superior Oilfield Services.

On July 22, 2025, Mr. McFarland contacted the Division to discuss the remaining reclamation work and the estimate provided. After this discussion, the Division recalculated the reclamation liability and determined that the existing \$61,870 cash bond is adequate. This bond covers reseeding 6.8 acres of upland and 3 acres of shoreline, as well as conducting weed control across the site. Consequently, Problem #2 Financial Warranty, as noted in the July 9, 2025 inspection report, has been resolved.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 720-527-1640, or by email at nikie.gagnon@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Nikie Gagnon

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS

